






From: Paragone, David F
To: Marilyn.VegaBurillo
Subject: RE: RFP No. 17-27 International Students Health Insurance Services
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2016 10:20:47 AM

HI Marilyn-
 
Per the conference call I was instructed to advise you that I attended.
 
Thank you,
 
David
 
David Paragone
National Senior Sales Executive
Aetna Student Health
CA License # 0614466

 
paragoned@aetna.com
T- 951-239-0412
C- 951-719-4702
10260 Meanley Road
San Diego , CA  92131

 
 

 
“This e-mail contains information some or all of which may be proprietary or legally privileged. It is
for the intended recipient only. If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this e-mail,
please notify the author by replying to this e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this e-mail.”
 
 
This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information. If you think you have
received this e-mail in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and then
delete this e-mail immediately. Thank you. Aetna
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